Lock Haven Campus Academic Buildings

Akeley Building (Archibald Paul Akeley, Potter County Schools superintendent and trustee) - Completed in 1930
and formerly known as the Campus School, this building contains classrooms, computer laboratories, and the
Office of the Dean of the Zeigler College of Business.

East Campus Science Center, J and G Buildings — Purchased from Keystone Central School District in 2003, East
Campus is comprised of administrative offices and classrooms; a gymnasium building housing The Haven
Cupboard, classrooms, and a gymnasium; and the East Campus Science Center. The East Campus Science Center
opened its doors for in fall 2013. The College of Science and Technology is housed there.

Himes Building (Jesse Scott Himes, elementary education teacher, 1920-1936) - Himes was completed in 1961 for
use as a Special Education building. Today, it houses the department of Recreation Management, classroom space,
and Athletic Training.

Price Performance Center (Philip M. Price, donor of land on which the university was originally built) - The center,
constructed in 1938, has a seating capacity of 672 and was completely renovated and reopened in 1989. Price
Performance Center is used for cultural performances, student-sponsored entertainment, and student testing and
evaluation. A complete renovation to this building was done in the summer of 2017.

Raub Hall (Albert N. Raub, Ph.D., first principal of Central State Normal School, 1877-1884) - Completed in 1964,
this classroom building also houses classrooms and office space as well as the Multicultural Resource Center. This
building features a state-of-the-art distance education classroom which is used often for classes between
campuses.

Robinson Hall (Gerald R. Robinson, Ed.D., professor, dean of instruction, Provost/Executive Vice President, 1954-
1976) - This seven-story building was completed in 1981. It houses the College of Education and Human Studies.
The building also contains the Hamblin Hall of Flags (a small auditorium), a television studio, a radio station, and a
developmental mathematics facility devoted to remediation and placement testing.

Rogers Gymnasium (James H. Rogers, alumnus '49, an athlete, World War Il veteran, and popular high school
teacher who died shortly after receiving his degree) - This is the oldest building on campus, built in 1896, and is
used for classes in physical education, intramurals, sport practice, and weight training. It is also the only building
on campus named after a student.

Sloan Fine Arts Building (John Sloan, internationally renowned artist, born in Lock Haven) - Completed in 1973, the
building contains classrooms, practice rooms, art studios, faculty offices, a small theatre, and a large theatre for
performances and lectures. Housed here is the College of Arts, Social Sciences, and Humanities.

Stevenson Library (George B. Stevenson, graduate 1906, state senator, trustee) - The library, completed in 1969.
In addition to books, journals, DVDs, educational curriculum materials, media equipment, and other collections,
there is space for individual and group study and a computer lab. The second floor holds the University Archive,
the Helen Burgess Terrill Archive Treasury Room, and the Stephanie A. Wollock Learning Commons, which includes
the University Writing Center and the Schantz Tutorial Center, and collaborative study spaces. The IT help desk is
located on the first floor of Stevenson.

Ulmer Hall (Levi J. Ulmer, science and geography teacher, 1918-1941) - The main building, constructed in 1950
with a large addition added in 1968 that included a planetarium, classrooms, labs, and offices. Ulmer was
renovated in 1996. This building was previously the main science building until construction of the East Campus
Science Center. Ulmer now contains Student Services, Student Success Center, and Executive Offices, as well as
classrooms and a new WeConnect room as of 2023. Major renovations were completed in Ulmer over the
summers of 2014 and 2015, and at that time the LHU seal was added to the front of the building.



Willis Health Professions Center (Craig Dean Willis, President, 1982-2004) — Purchased from Keystone Central
School District in 2006. This 43,146 square foot building contains the College of Health Professions and the
Facilities Maintenance Shop.

Zimmerli Gymnasium (Elizabeth K. Zimmerli, Ed.D., director of health and physical education, 1946-1966) -
Completed in 1970, contains three teaching gymnasiums, a swimming pool, dressing/locker/shower facilities,
offices for the department of Sports Studies and Health and Physical Education, and classrooms.



